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File No.: MC-06-1449
25 November 2013
Department of Planning and Infrastructure

GPO Box 39
SYDNEY NSW 2001

Attention: David Mooney

Dear Mr Mooney,

Re: Genesis Waste Management Facility (06_0139 MOD 4) Invitation to
Comment

Reference is made to your letter received by Council on 7 November 2013 requesting
that Council review the proposed S75W modifications to the Ministerial Consent for the
Genesis Waste Management Facility, specifically, increasing the operating hours for
plant and equipment within the enclosed Materials Processing Centre.

Council has considered the proposal and raises no objection in principle to the
proposal, subject to the following comments and conditions:

1. Upon receipt of a justified complaint in relation to noise pollution emanating
from the premises, an acoustical assessment is to be carried out in accordance
with the requirements of the Department of Environment and Conservation's
Environmental Noise Management - NSW Industrial Noise Policy and provide
recommendations to mitigate the emission of offensive noise from the premises.
The report shall be prepared by an appropriately qualified acoustic consultant
that is a member of the Association of Australian Acoustic Consultants and shall
be submitted to Council for consideration.

2. Any activity carried out in accordance with this approval shall not give rise to air
pollution (including odour), offensive noise or pollution of land and/or water as
defined by the Protection of the Environment Operations Act 1997.

3. All waste generated on the site is to be stored, handled and disposed of in such
a manner as to not create air pollution (including odour), offensive noise or
pollution of land and/or water as defined by the Protection of the Environment
Operations Act 1997.

4. In accordance with the requirements of Part 5.7 Protection of the Environment
Operations Act 1997, Council is to be informed of any pollution incident that
occurs in the course of carrying out the approved activity where material harm
to the environment is caused or threatened.
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Council requests that these conditions be included in any Section 75WW amendment to
the consent granted by the Minister.

Should you require any further information regarding this matter, please contact
Council’'s Team Leader Planning Approvals (South), Pauline Daw, on 9839 6000.

Yours faithfully,

Judith Portelli
MANAGER DEVELOPMENT SERVICES & ADMINISTRATION




